SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 20, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and required Social Distancing, The Sheep Creek Water
Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom Meeting for Shareholder
participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89814424093?pwd=enBQYzhCOU1BanRkaUhIVUFNb2pGUT09
Meeting ID: 898 1442 4093
Passcode: 223879

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,89814424093#,,,,%223879# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 898 1442 4093
Passcode: 223879

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- April 15, 2021
b. Bills:
1. April 15, 2021 through May 20, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



5) New Business
a. Source Capacity Project
i. CEQA- APN 3066-381-21
b. Summer Field Help
c. Water Truck

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. June 17,2021 via Zoom

b. July 15,2021 via Zoom

7) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
April 15, 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 15, 2021, was called to order by Andy
Zody at 6:03 pm. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that the meeting was being recorded for accurate
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director David
Nilsen were present at tonight's meeting.

Staff Present: General Manger Chris Cummings was present at tonight's meeting.

Guests Present: Don Fish Jr. was present.

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2021
Bills: March 18, 2021 through April 15, 2021.
Manager's Report: April 15,2021

David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may
address the Board on any item related to the company that is not listed on this agenda.

However, the Board is prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing
on the agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, they will have
three (3) minutes to speak.

Mr. Nilsen asked to add the CEQA on the Johnson Rd. and Yucca Terrace Dr. property
onto the next Agenda of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting May 20, 2021. He would also
like a meeting between Sheep Creek Water and the PPHCSD regarding the ongoing discussion
of merging the two water companies.

Old Business

a.) System Update: In comparison to a year ago, the static water levels have increased
between 2 — 9 feet. Well 2A and 8 are running 8 — 10 hours a day. Water usage has increased
averaging 590,000 gallons per day. The Tunnel is averaging 134 gallons per minute with the
total pumping capacity at 2,074 gallons per minute.

A fire hydrant and valve replacement project on Riggins and Coyote was completed. The
stand pipe was replaced with a new fire hydrant, adding two inline gate valves and replacing two
old gate valves. An additional intersection is planned for early May.

The SWRCB Sanitary Survey deficiencies are being worked on. A response letter was
sent with an estimated timeline and explanation for the repairs and the requested plans. Some of
the minor repairs have been completed along with an updated tank inspection program.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: Chris spoke with Mr. Bartz regarding the
consolidation letter that was sent last month. Mr. Bartz believes that most points in the letter are



acceptable, but could not guaranty anything at this time due to the early stages of the grant
process. Chris asked him about meeting next week to further discussion.

c.) Annual Shareholder Meeting: The attorney has recommended a few additions and
changes to the agenda, for the Shareholder's to be better informed, explaining the information
only meeting that will take place. An information page has been prepared and the meeting
packet will be going out within two weeks. The 2020 Year End Financial Statement has been
completed and uploaded to the website.

Next Scheduled Meeting
May 15, 2021 — Annual Shareholders Meeting via Zoom
May 20, 2021 — Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom

Closed Session
Employee Evaluation

Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 15, 2021 was
adjourned at 6:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors
Secretary/Treasurer



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

May 20, 2021

PRODUCTION

>
>

April Production- 51.052 AF- 38% decrease from 2013
April Usage- 44.227 AF- 37% decrease from 2013

Well soundings & average pumping for the past month:

>

VVVY

»
>

Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is the same- 345 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 4.62 feet- 310 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 2.31- 345 gpm
Well 5 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is the same- 295 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 4.62- 393 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 134 gpm

Well 5 & 2A are running an average of 12 hours a day.

Total Pumping capacity as of April 30, 2021 is 2,082 gpm.

Current usage is averaging 670,000 gallons per day

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-

VVVVVY

>

Work orders as office requests

Well Soundings- By-weekly

6 Meter Upgrades

1 Mainline Leaks/ 0- Service Line Leaks

Rebuild Regulator 3 & repair regulator 2

Hydrant & Valve Replacement- Ongoing
o Valle Vista & Amador- 2 tee & valve setups- Completed
o Monte Vista & Amador- 3 tee & valves- Scheduled for early June
o Riggins & Coyote- 3 tee & valve setups prepared, Completed

SWRCB Sanitary Survey- Update Letters Sent 4-16-2021 & 4-27-2021
o Replacement gaskets installed for Tank 2 & 3 Hatch/Air Vent

All Tank Sample Ports locked

All Tanks overflowed

Tank Inspection Form updated

Tank 7 Overflow cut and Rescreened

Prepare & submit Emergency Disinfection Plan

Prepare & submit a Grade Band Repair Plan

Repair Tank 4 Grade Band

O 0O O OO0 0 O0

PPHCSD Consolidation- No Update at this time.
o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering work to begin
moving forward.



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek{@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

April 26, 2021

Eric J. Zuniga, P.E.

District Engineer

San Bernardino District

Southern California Field Operations Branch
464 W. 4 Street #437

San Bernardino, CA 92401
Eric.Zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov

RE: 2021 Sanitary Survey-Sheep Creek Water Company (System No 3610109) - Progress Update
Dear Mr. Zuniga:

This letter is an additional update to the response letter dated March 19, 2021 regarding
Sheep Creek Water Company’s sanitary survey deficiencies. Along with the crew completing
several physical deficiencies outlined in the Sanitary Survey two of the requested plans have been
completed. Additional requested plans and programs to be implemented will continue to be
completed in a timely matter. Below are the additional deficiencies that have been completed:

STORAGE

e Grade Bands: A plan has been prepared for the repairs of the grade bands on 4 storage
tanks. The repairs will be completed by Sheep Creek Staff company equipment and
rented equipment. Estimated time to complete the repairs of the grade bands is Fall 2021.

OPERATION & MANAGEMENT

¢ Emergency Disinfection Plan: A Disinfection Plan has been prepared and will be
implemented for company use. Included in the plan is disinfection procedures for
emergency standard operations.

DISTRIBUTION

¢ Cross Connection survey: The cross connection survey is currently in progress.

Sheep Creek Water Company staff is continuing to work to complete the deficiencies and
requested plans outlined in the 2021 Sanitary Survey. An additional update will be sent in June
2021. Once again I would like to thank the Division for their continued help and support. If you



need further information or have any additional question please feel free to contact me at (760)
559-7956 or sheepcreek@verizon.net.

Sincerely,

Chris Cummings
General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company

cc: Hector Cazares Hector.Cazares(cowaterboards.ca.gov




Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

April 15,2021

Eric J. Zuniga, P.E.

District Engineer

San Bernardino District

Southern California Field Operations Branch
464 W. 4" Street #437

San Bernardino, CA 92401
Eric.Zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov

RE: 2021 Sanitary Survey-Sheep Creek Water Company (System No 3610109) - Progress Update
Dear Mr. Zuniga:

This letter is an update to the response letter dated March 19, 2021 regarding Sheep Creek
Water Company’s sanitary survey deficiencies. The crew has completed several of the
deficiencies in the report by the timeline in the response letter. The deficiencies that require a plan
to be prepared or a program to be implemented will take more time but will be completed in a
timely matter. Below are the deficiencies that have been completed:

STORAGE

e Storage Tank Inspection Program: Currently tanks are visually inspected daily with
the hatches opened and tanks overflowed 1 — 2 times per year. An updated and more in
depth inspection checklist has been created. The updated Storage Tank Inspection
Program checklist is attached.

¢ QOil Film and Particles: All tanks have been overflowed March 18 — April 13. Attached
is the Reservoir Inspection form with the overflow.

e Tank 3 Access Hatch: The interior access for Tank 3 and Tank 2 has had a rubber gasket
installed on the flange of the vent and the vent lid. Pictures are attached.

o Tank 7 Overflow: Tank 7 overflow pipe was cut to meet the air gap minimum standard
of two times the pipe diameter. A new stainless steel screen was banded to the overflow
pipe. Pictures are attached.

e Sample Tap Security: The sample taps on the tanks that did not have locks had pad
locks installed. Pictures are attached.



DISTRIBUTION

e Cross Connection survey: The cross connection survey is currently in progress.

Sheep Creek Water Company staff is continuing to work to complete the deficiencies and
requested plans outlined in the 2021 Sanitary Survey. An additional update will be sent in May
2021. Once again I would like to thank the Division for their continued help and support. If you
need further information or have any additional question please feel free to contact me at (760)
559-7956 or sheepcreek@verizon.net.

Sincerely,

Chris Cummings
General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company

cc: Hector Cazares Hector.Cazares(@waterboards.ca.gov




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHRIS CUMMINGS

SUBJECT: SOURCE CAPACITY PROJECT- ADDITIONAL CEQA
DATE: 5-17-2021

Board of Directors

I contacted Kaitlyn Dodson with Tom Dodson and Associates in San Bernardino regarding an
additional CEQA document for the well that may be drilled on Yucca Terrace and Johnson Rd. The project
will be a basic project document and will require the Biological, Cultural and AQ/GHG studies. The well
will be located on the corner of Johnson Rd and Yucca Terrace Dr.

The proposed cost for Tom Dodson and Associates to complete the CEQA document with the required
studies is estimated at $24,000.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to move forward with the CEQA process for the

Yucca Terrace and Johnson Rd property. Total estimated cost not to exceed is $24,000 plus filling fees and
agency fees.

Chris Cummings



5/6/2021 Re: Sheep Creek Water Company

From: kaitlyn@tdaenv.com,
To: sheepcreek@verizon.net,
Subject: Re: Sheep Creek Water Company
Date: Wed, May 5, 2021 4:28 pm

Hi Chris,

If I had to bet this project would be pretty simple, but would require Bio, Cultural, and AQ/GHG analysis. Given
that we just completed a project that is similar, the work by us might be a little bit less, though we now have a
new San Bernardino General Plan to work with, which will means there is a new source of information from
which to draw (a good thing, generally, I have found), I would anticipate that our fee, inclusive of the technical
studies listed above, would be about 20-24K.

If you’d like me to provide a more formal proposal, I can, but we are nearly complete on a project that is of a
similar work-effort out in Desert Hot Springs, and our proposal was for about that same amount.

-Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn Dodson-Hamilton

Vice President — Environmental Specialist
Tom Dodson & Associates

Office: (909) 882-3612 Cell: (909) 645-5478
e: kaitlyn@tdaenv.com

On May 5, 2021, at 2:50 PM, Chris Cummings <sheepcreek(@yverizon.net> wrote:

Good Afternoon Kaitlyn,

Hope all is going well. | wanted to see if | can get a cost to complete CEQA for an
additional well property. At this time we have not drilled our wells as required by the State
but are still possibly consolidating the Phelan Pinon Hills CSD. Due to our timeline and the
time it takes to complete the CEQA process, we might move forward with the CEQA incase
we need to drill all the wells before the compliance date.

| have attached the parcel map of the property in which the well may be drilled. We do
own 2 parcels together but will probably drill on APN: 3066-381-22-0000. APN: 3066-381-
21-0000 is the additional parcel.

Thank You,

Chris Cummings

Sheep Creek Water Company

(760) 559-7956

<Parcel Map.pdf><County of San Bernardino - Treasurer-Tax Collector - Property Information.pdf>



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHRIS CUMMINGS
SUBJECT: SUMMER FIELD HELP
DATE: 5/14/2021

Over the past years, the water company has hired summer field help for an additional assistance in the field
and for training and learning opportunities. There are maintenance jobs and upgrade work that is planned
and additional help may be necessary. The crew is asking the Board to approve to continue the summer
help.

It is recommended that the Board approve to hire summer help due to the additional work along with
additional maintenance that is planned in the system.

Thank you, _

)

Chris Cummings



LZSH1d3aT13aM/13OX3SI
780C NOILONAO0Y¥d WViOoL
VET TINNNL

V6L
2yeg K74 Lk | €86 Ly6 dyogy
pAlgeyelel £6€ 88°0L1 zLeze | 9zsie dyogl
Zyg'/S 862 9¢'621 9062 | 8292 dyot
zysy Sve ¥8'LyL | 91'Z6c | €T'S82 dyosi
zuly oLe - 9§°GLL dugol
ZUg'es - SP'6lZ dyos
€/8'l LZILLIS
zyes dyosi
eV Rele 80LL duogi
2yg'/S 988k || visC alL'zie dyor
2yly SL°0S1 G8'682 €'8.2 dyost
zysp - 81081 dyool
2ys'es VT ~ 69'82Z dyog
€/8'L i LZ/9lY
zyeg L dyosi
AV eyele . G'SEL S'vze ¥9°01€ oty 08t 002 dyosi
AVl 160¥L | 606.C | S869C ozy 0ZS ¥102 dyot
zylp ZZevl 8/°962 £8.2 oy 00S 002 dyogi
zyly 81°08F dyool
Zyg'es _ EEE : _ 69'82C _ ) dyos
€18l L LZ/LIE
2yeg Lokt e dyos|
AV egele SSLL 002 dyogi
Zyg'/s 16°0v1 vL0z duoy
2yly 444 002 dyost
24l 81081 dyool
2Us'eg ~69'8Z2 dyos
VZILIZ
abelany |j1004 Jad 14 Buidwng H paoinIag
JNOH 2 suojjes) meuqg : _QEDn._. oA |oAS7] 4 EQOD /Pajiug aled JoquInNN
WdO PIBIA anoge Jelep || Buidwng onels [|ydeqg dwngd | |18 [BIOL | 1I9M JBSA oM

Leoc ‘L1 Ae ANVANOD HILVM M3TFHD 433HS



RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 0.00 0 #DIV/0!
JUNE 2021 0.00 0 #DIv/0!
JULY 2021 0.00 0 #DIV/0!
AUG 2021 0.00 0 #DIV/0!
SEPT 2021 0.00 0| #DIv/0!
OCT 2021 0.00 0| #Div/o!
NOV 2021 0.00 0| #Div/o!
DEC 2021 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
TOTALS 161.51 70.59 0.04 134.65 26.82 8,741,616/ 16.61%
Average 2.24 728,468
RECAP OF 2020 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2020 33.27 16.82 0.00 27.79 5.48 1,785,932 16.47%
FEB 2020 33.77 15.60 0.00 26.06 7.71 2,513,341 22.83%
MAR 2020 33.40 16.63 0.00 26.30 7.10f 2,313,890 21.26%
APR 2020 35.12 16.30 0.00 29.85 5.27 1,716,515 15.00%
MAY 2020 57.81 17.40 0.00 45.85 11.96 3,897,438 20.69%
JUNE 2020 63.22 17.37 0.00 52.83 10.38 3,383,820 16.42%
JULY 2020 72.43 18.27 0.00 57.89 14.53| 4,736,631 20.07%
AUG 2020 65.96 18.27 0.00 55.61 10.36 3,375,020 15.70%
SEPT 2020 60.23 17.65 0.00 55.59 4.64 1,512,502 7.71%
OCT 2020 54.99 18.09 0.00 49.68 5.31 1,730,529 9.66%
NOV 2020 39.99 17.49 0.00 33.40 6.58 2,145,400 16.46%
DEC 2020 34.72 18.15 0.00 33.13 1.59 519,485 4.59%
TOTALS 584.91 208.04 0.00 493.99 90.92| 29,630,502| 15.54%
Average 7.58 2,469,209

MSEXCEL/PMUW




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR APRIL 2021 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A(WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 197000 134 193536| 390536| 52210.7{1.1983
2 274000 134] 193536| 467536 62504.81| 1.4346
3 305000 134 193536| 498536| 66649.2( 1.5297
4 367000 134 193536| 560536| 74937.97( 1.72
5 239000 134 193536 432536| 57825.67| 1.3272
6 208000 26000 29000 25000 271000 5900| 134| 193536 758436| 101395.2| 2.3272
7 84000 94000 134 193536 371536| 49670.59( 1.14
8 175000 195000 134 193536| 563536| 75339.04| 1.7292
9 206000 232000 134 193536 631536| 84429.95( 1.9378
10 185000 206000 134 193536 584536| 78146.52( 1.7936
11 180000 199000 134| 193536| 572536 76542.25| 1.7568
12 183000 203000 134 193536 579536 77478.07( 1.7783
13 231000 257000 134 193536 681536( 91114.44( 2.0912
14 104000 115000 134] 193536| 412536 55151.87| 1.2658
15 112000 123000 134| 193536| 428536 57290.91| 1.3149
16 71000 79000 134| 193536| 343536| 45927.27| 1.0541
17 207000 228000 134 193536 628536| 84028.88( 1.9286
18 203000 225000 134| 193536| 621536 83093.05( 1.9071
19 184000 202000 134 193536{ 579536| 77478.07( 1.7783
20 254000 275000 134| 193536 722536| 96695.72| 2.217
21 236000 260000 134| 193536| 689536 92183.96| 2.1158
22 255000 281000 134 193536 729536| 97531.55( 2.2385
23 93000 102000 134] 193536| 388536| 51943.32| 1.1922
24 251000 275000 134| 193536| 719536| 96194.65| 2.2078
25 138000 152000 134 193536| 483536| 64643.85| 1.4837
26 211000 232000 134| 193536{ 636536| 85098.4| 1.9532
27 101000 110000 134 193536{ 404536| 54082.35( 1.2413
28 144000 157000 134| 193536| 494536| 66114.44| 1.5174
29 201000 221000 134 193536f 615536 82290.91| 1.8887
30 214000 236000 134 193536 643536 86034.22( 1.9746
Tt's | 4431000 26000 29000 25000{ 6312000 5900 5806080| 16634980| 2223928| 51.043
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
13.596195 0.0797791 0.0889844 0.0767106 19.367904 0.0181037 130 0.187293 0.536612 71739.61 1.6466
AF.
17.81553

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21

GPM
271
325
346
389
300
527
258
391
439
406
398
402
473
286
208
239
436
432
402
502
479
507
270
500
336
442
281
343
427
447



LI~} PalInd dwnd

210z 2sedwod

61-6 Palind dwng

810z 21edwod

610z @1edwo)

020z sedwo)

166'C £V9'C 1£9'2 ' 152 110 £60'€ 9z2't 1£2' L8E'E 265'€ 9v8'2 9 W10L

3 €€€ 19 19¢ €€€ 19 29 (22 ooy SOy (33 €Oy 8 # H1OM

[o1:12 65% a1 112 912 ::14 6% €1S 185 s 155 185 S# oM

75} $29 529 529 6£9 169 169 188 652 818 S06 £88 Yo # IIoM

€8S 65 085 166 €19 €9 ] 259 S0L 829 089 €69 VE #10M

6Ly BEY Ly [:182 L6% [ 285 [33 €28 529 [ 0 VZ #1I0M

681 £6L 961 10z Y0z 0Lz [4%4 £02 £0Z 8vZ €57 952 feuuny

SL0C

519y 1€} Sv6 828 0v9 669 S¥S') 695'C 12L'2 €£2L'T 100'¢ 089 9 IV.10L

9z¢ 162 (13 1z V6l [T S9€ (3 B33 3 (g 85Y 8 # IOM

[ S0E 8Lz z61 €oL ozi 18€ 8y v €Oy 89¥ Loy S#1OM

[33% 92 51 zeL %5 v6 €61 (3 8Ly 98 62L 659 Vb # 19M

982 £8L vii 06 e 8z szz 019 S€9 0gs o9 265 VE # IoM

91 [ans Sy 8¢ 8¢ [ €1z 89y (] 655 005 18 VT #1IBM

0sL 51 51 651 z9L S91 891 0L1 9LL ) z8L 8L jouuny,

9402

9L0°L 156 866 896 Zo'L €91} ZLE'L pov'i [ 95°) S18°L L'y V.01

80€ 882 90z 952 8.2 oLE Zve 05€ 85¢ 19¢ 19¢ B3 9 #1I0M|

[-7e4 852 (£ 8€Z 52 08z £6¢ €5€ 2= 2e [ 423 [3 S #llem

v8L [ ogL SLL voL 00z 002 €52 €52 €EE €€€ o€ VY # 1IOM

SLL SLL SiL SLL [X28 08t 082 10¢ S6Z SYE oge [ VE #IIOM

] 0 10t 01 0s 0s s [/} [ 0 viz 14%4 YZ #1IPM

[ ofL 9ct €L orL £l Jigs 0L [:128 Iyl Syl Jizs feuuny

Y%l %82 %9 %L1 %8S %99 % bb %Sy %8 %kt Y0t %SE- 1102

808 68 LIS 505 915 208 V6L evLL sye'l [T A 150'L ©V10L

152 [ [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 LL# l1oM

6L 9L []8 st 1oL 1L 74 [£:24 1€ P25 sze 0ze 8 #11OM

pizs [:1 58 8zL vzl 6L 24 8.2 (214 6.2 262 682 982 S #lIPM

09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 [ 152 €1z 661 Yo #1I0M

sz {-74 [F£4 sz sz sz €€ 291 S6L zzL 1z SLL

o3 o sz sz [0 ot 2] szL SEL SzL ost 0 VZ i IoM

191 8Ll fLL 6Ll %41 zzL L 148 szl 2L [:148 LEL leuuny

%bZ- Yok b %8p %l %6y %l G A YL %ol b %91~ %dZ- %0t 8102

[ ve'l EIE'L 182°L ZiE'L 82V z82'1L 162°}L 98Z'1L [ 62’ 99L°L 9 IV10L

152 T3 152 152 152 152 15T 33 152 [ 152 152

€92 s8z 424 652 852 S61 261 861 861 €61 €61 8L

662 06z €82 (4 84 961 161 soL €Ll A 8oL SSL

zie 202 202 202 18 9 91 [ 68L [-1:18 6L (73

0 0 0 0 291 oL 91 981 98L 6L o8L 8yl

622 981 (014 zuL 85t 8L 68L 6.1 0zt 202 802 [ VZ # 1I0M

vZL szl 9zl 8z1L 821 [24} 611 vzl 6LL (418 601 201 jeuuny

%E8 %0 %¥S 1 %SS 1 %991 %SS1 %19 %EL %E %0 Yl %92 6102

900' [ [ G66'L 0902 020'2 1964 096'L 100 1£8°L 6v8'tL 'L 9 VIOL

152 157 15T 152 152 152 [CF 1Sz 152 15T 157 15T

0s€ 25 ££€ (335 zze 8ve 29¢ 29¢ 29¢ S62 vz 0Lz

oLe z0e 682 682 8L LIE 10¢ 6LE vie 128 60€ S0

00g 88z 692 zee ose e z0e z62 61 1174 262 414

62¢ £2¢ £EE 128 e e e 8LE 128 vze e 0

[33% 61€ 225 [:155 235 vre 62 [:1:14 90 29z 6.2 05z

ccL zeL zeL €€t [ £€L 1£L 2L £TL zzL 243 x4} jeuuny

%9€ %S %8Y %SS %08 %29 %ES %LS %95 %01 %EY %92 0Z02

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 280'C 10 880'C 900 9 V10L
152 15T 152 15T LL# oM
£6€ 96¢ €6 Lsg 8 #110M
862 zie oLg TS S # IO
SYE vse 8re 00€ Yb # I0M
ole €LE 80¢ 62¢ VE #IIOM
1se SLE SYE [35 vZ#lIeM
vEL 38 [248 zeL feuuny

%001~ %001 %001~ %001- %001 %001~ %001~ %001~ %t %EL %EL %9E 1202

33a AON 100 43S onv anr NOC AV udv HYW 834 NVT

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO FOVHINY




E£L0Z yim uonanpay

£L0Z yim uononpay

£L0Z Yim uoponpay

€102 yim uononpay

E£L0Z yum uononpay

E10Z yum uononpay

ELDZ Uitm uononpay

8G. ¥e 8y 99 cL 96 20! €8 16 14 VA4 6€ 9¢ 4’V usuo)
89 ese 6G¢ (01514 WS €04 (374 829 $99 6€e ove eie 092 NdO usuop
286'62€ 820°GL LeLoz S9'e 89Z°'LE 956°LY 9IZ'vr rAZAS 1y9'6E 25661 zLz'oz ¥68'9L LS'SL 30H u;suod
(434
996€£9/.°9%
508 256'9¢ 885V 865704 6vL'v8 8v8'86 18¢°€0L £v./8 12E98 ceL0L 80t 9Y 1LL°6E 4 2A%4 4’V usuod
86¥ 042 9Ee SLS Se9 (342 1474 299 919 £ES 6E€ 68¢ 10€ Wd9 usuod
L0G'0S€ 960°9L €2r'6lL gsL'0e 659°'9¢ 8G0'EY 686'1v lee'se €€2°9¢ Lig'oe siz'oz Z85°S1 G96°'LL 40H u;suojp
£10C
LY6'EL8 elley [A%WA4 LLVLL 08188 £€8°08 952901 /£6°06 1G0'L8 G85°0L £5E'eY /8lEY 160" LY 4’V usuo)
¥0S 6lE 65€ €96 G99 06S 941 989 26S 4%} 9le 6ve 00¢ Nd9 usuo)
285'vSE 0’61 6v2'02 Z6S'EE Liv'se Lie'se G829V ZLo'ee 90€°SE v2°0¢ G88'gl zi8'sl 668°LL 340H usuey
14174
ZYELLLYE (8CBYYBVE [C042S6'8Y |6LSOVY PO (€8¥98G°09 |EVLZ0'8S |91866Y'6S (ZL9LBI'LS |1EC8CT'LS [/898ESGE |9LOPPEOE (PELSEZ0E | ddAdO SAyY
VASTAVNA] 99¢' Ly 114154 48185 965°9/ SlL0°¢L 52069 €¢L°0L 0EP'L9 £€20'89 L66°9v 890'9¢€ oLoee I’y usue)
(044 LoE cie 14 818 xS ¥0s €ES 144 £lS Ve 1514 £9¢ NdD usuoY
L€2'S62 G/6'/1L zro'sl 9ve'se G9E'EE 0L€°1€ 290°0¢€ £08°0¢ 65292 1£9'62 TLv'oT LLL'GL 989'GL 40H u;suojy
%S L~ %Ll %8~ %8 - %6~ Yele2- Y%EE- %02- Y%le- Yot~ 5102
6.¥20€°G2 |GBESCS ZE |LLEPSEBE |LE€90G6°0S |566998'89 |6S.¥P.'89 (192/€8°18 (SELELE'QS (ZL8ChB'EY [S98YVBE'OY (CE90LL'EE |Z¥6890°9C | ddAdO 9AY
v.C6.9 180°0€ y09'vy 685'GY 19509 158°18 cLl'\8 vi2'l6 20029 [AXAA] viosy 96E7°6€ 986°0¢ '4'v usued
(Y44 0ce 9ee £ee LSY 16S 96S beL 68Y v6e 0se 8le 9¢e Wd9 usuod
268'562 €oL'el 62y'6l 658'61 18€°9C 189'GE ¥65'se Y144 881'62 zsL'ce G160 449X 86V'ElL 40H usuoy
%91- %61 %0 YSE- %8¢~ Yol - Y%le- %l Yle- %92~ %€ %01 %Se- 9102
/€6S01°0E [BEZVSH'8E |CLL8LYCh |SPS608'CY (ELVCPS8S |PI8LEV'OS |6ELC08'6Y (998PP9'OF |LGL060°0F (VLGLOS6C |298€8Y 6L (69L6LV'LE | ddAdO 9AY
18€°8GS G8.°GE €LLSY 02y'0S G88°0S 58569 S¥6'6S 961°6S EPY'GS €59y 990°'GE 6G1°€C 1€5°G2 ‘4’ usuoy
Sbe 192 °12% 89¢ ¥8€ 808 8eY 144 SOy 65€ 95¢ /81 98l WdO usuoD
LEC'EVS 88G'S1 zl6'61 £96°L2 s9L'ee LLE'OE ZLi'oe 982'G2 ] % 24 852°0C S/2'GlL 880'01 LZL'LL 4OH usuod
%82- Yo" %E %62- Y0¥~ %0€- Yel- YEE- YobE- %EE- Y%p2- YeSE- %8¢~ 2102
8/£061°9C |29/82.°C¢ (S869EC'9E |[SBYECI VY |SEVLICO'LS [6/VOVL'CS |LLVPSE'EY |8EOLPACY |6LCEDL'SE (CLEQESVC (LL09G8'6C |918S99'6C | ddAdO @AY
€69°LES 921°0e L99LE cLo'ey Lre'LS 9%9'09 £86°19 CLL9S 26906 96.L°LY L5162 86l€e [4°7A41 ‘4’ usuod
62¢e 0ce 8¢ vie 18€ %144 (414 8¢y (0725 Sie ele 89¢ 152 Wd9 usuoy
G09'1E2 ECL'EL 66€'91 292'81 ¥9€'2e L1¥'92 000°22 0EL'¥2 28022 902'8l 10L°21 Lob'yL 09€'S1 4OH U;sue)
%0€- %81~ %91~ %BE- %BE- YoBE- Y0¥~ YoSE- %0t~ Yol - Yol E- Yod~ %S~ 810z
612166'vC |€V/6S8°9C |L9ZZEL'BE |€209ECTY |C8LLSY LY |26/9/6'O (906109°/E |18568C'EE |666/€9LE |608VPE6'6L |LOVSOC LC [9ELVOL'YC | ddAdO dAY
096°89% 904'6¢ 9¢6'LE Geesy €02°0S 60F'9S 8€8'GS S69'vY 889'6E 909°'L€ JAV R XA JAVTAT4 259'8¢C ‘d'v usuop
06¢ Lle A4 LEE 6.¢ (454 801 LEE 06¢ ¥82 €Ll v0C 60¢ WdD usuod
6.2'v02 ove'zl L06°EL ¥vi'6lL 898'L2 [AR74 £2€'v2 69v'61 882'/1 18E9L 12€°01 086°0L 18¥'CL 340H u;suo)
%02- %82~ %9€- %e0b- YoEv- %9p- %b¥- %ES- Yol %6~ %0¢- Y% LE- 6102
82GL9'E0L [€G/SP'¥OL |/Zp29E°SSL |10ZE8'€LL (€0668°CLL |b¥8PO'LBL |€8BLC'GOL [969E'EVL |LELBYE'EE [L122GC'C8 |88/20G°L8 |(6E€.226'98 | ddOdO SAY
966°ceY g€elee £ov'ee 1896V 886°GS 809'GS y68°4S €€8°¢S 9re'SY 05862 20€'9C 290'92 S6.°/2 '’V usuod
90¢€ 474 2se £9€ (5134 o0y £cy 86€ See 144 413 (3%4 €0¢ Wd9 usuod
G8l'Sie eV VL 0SS'vl Wwo'le viz've €222 6L2'se ¥10'€2 0/6'61 €00°ElL 18V €GE'LL 80L2lL 40H usuop
%0L- %Se- %0E- YobE- Yol Y%~ %0~ %9t %8S~ %EP- %de- %EE- 0coe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96.0€'8EL |8896v°00L (65€885°26 |612069'68 | ddAdO 3AY
1G9vEL 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VX4A 44 oel'ee 109'6¢ 089'8¢ ‘d'v usuoy
S8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £2% Sec 6€¢ 60¢C WdD usuod
$59'8S S9Z'6lL 866'CL 16821 £6¥'ZL JOH usuop
%001~ %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 - %001~ %001~ YolE- YolE- Yol l- %0€E- 1202
viol 03d AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AV dUdvY HVIN 934 NVl

HVIA-0l NOILAWNSNOD

19e€

uoendod




£10Z 0 PORTWO2 LONNPeY |
0202 0} PORTWOD UORNPOY

9.L'6¢ ¥y 90°SS £5°99 85748 vZ86 v8'601 1¥°08 £L°€9 G528 [EX44 LE°0V 4V Iv10L
SEEZELL 811690 T 1S0°86€'Z 125'968°C 1SUS18E v6Z082' £95'S8L'Y 99V'€05°E L18'0LL'2 082 2052 92v'958'L 896851t 43 V101
21°68L PLOCOL Ve |VEV6BLZST |P28'2562L |C00'LIv'SL |9v6'pp6LL |¥86'089°1Z |6G8°L¥S'8Z |009'010°2€ [€10°962°6E [S26'G02'9Z |866'022'0Z |€80°vSL'8L [290°988'CL [280'I5L'EL 9 WIOL
9T VL 152'129 000'L¢9'y ) 0 0 000'28S 000090 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 0 ASOHdd
627021 £95'792'S  |000'V9L'6E  |000'SI6T 000'ZEE'Y 000°121'S 000'1682°2 000'€66'2 000'56£°9 000'992'S 000'Z€ 000'9Z 00012 00002 000'22 S HIEM
92822 I81's¥6'6  |000'06E'vL  |000'vB2'E 000°£Sv'Y 000°€08°S 000'899'9 000'150'9 000'v20'8 000'198'9 000°72€"L 000'sE4'L 000'89€"2 000'741'9 000'1E8'Y S #1eM
6EvE 195'790'L  |000'8P6'L 000’81 000°9L 000°21 000'02Z 000'705't 000'950'¢ 000'2€6'2 00062 000'EY 000'0¢ 000'SE 000°'8% v #10M
0.9 0Z6'616'2 000°'198°1L2 000°Z} 000°LL 000°Et 000'104 0008121 0000LL'Y 000°160'01 00086’y 000'269'1 000°5¢ 000'LE 000'6Z VE #PM
[as] 6zZz'608'z  |000'c10'LZ  [o00't 000°9 000'c 0 000°'pZ1 000'980°¢ 000'59€'E 000°1€L'0 000182’y 000°€6€'E 000'22 000'94 YT #10M
86'69Z Z68'292'LL |yEV'986°28  |visiiile £00°'559'9 9v6'£86°'9 vB6'ELR'D 658°122'L 009'59€"'L £L0'192L $26'165'L 866'€65'L £80'206°L 190'685'¢ 280'L42'8 1ouun)
EE] 13 N2 STIVD 9102
ST'LY S6°6¢ 9.°6S ££°99 6vL £2T'8L £9°69 S¥'99 °L98 4% 14 [4%: 13 LTEE 4V W10L
+64'850'C 8EE'9LLT Z2O'E09'T 1£8'688'C 2155'992°¢ B6E'BOY'E 998°'vZ0'E 650'688'C 80 LLY'T 0Z7'460'C 815'€L8'L 8vL8yP’L 40 W10L
19'989 YYE'GLE'6Z  |ZLL'992'€22 |6LL'66E'SL moo.olnm.o L |160's.v'6L  |286'G19'LZ clmw.mmv.vu S08'P6p'SZ  |000'929'2Z nvo.mo. LZ |v86'68'81L |£02°289'SL [SL6'69Z'LL |SLL'PPB'OL O W1OL
000 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ) o 0 ) 0 0 0 ) QSOHdd
82691 op'sie's |000'891'6s  |o0o'izsy 000°LYE'Y 000°86Y'S 000'065'9 000'sEL'L 000°Z82'L 000'v82'9 000'22€'9 000'vty's 000'Z69' 000°9Z 00082 8 8IOM
Yra 4" GEP'PIY'S 000'005'0V 00050’y 000°Z66'€ 000284'S 000'€E5'9 000'VEE'L 000°ZiP'9 000'SLL'Y 0004892 000°00} 0 00062 00029 SHNOM
S6'€Z 91E'er0'L  (000'P08'L 000'v08 000'180°Z 000°£6€'2 000'6 000'€0Z'L 000°€0y 000'2t 000'.€ 000'622 0 000'5y 000'6€Y Yb#IeM
0c'8EL 208's20'9  |000°cL0'sy [0 [ 000282 000's8%°Z 000°96%'Z 000'v96'Y 000'82L'S 0009009 000'781'9 000'50%'2 000°'98L°S 000'222L°¢ vE #1OM
680 06'8E 000°16Z 0 0 000'8 000'6 00004 000'9€ 000891 000°8L 0 0 000°€2 000'8t vZ#IOM
T6'62T £8Y'2L0°0)L  |ZLL'0E6'PL  |812°096'S 500°'698'S 180'804'9 286'686'S 0585529 $08'26€'9 000'v8Z'9 £00'8.8°0 v86'09v'0 £0Z'085'9 $18'098°S S11°05'9 euuny
Xz 1300 SO 2102
952°L¢ £L6°TV yozT'LS ISL'ES £69'69 209°Z9 8E£0°59 750°6S 900°09 £6E°6€ €997y WS 4v V101!
222'629't STE'ZLL'L 0rS'EE2'Z 100'91€'2 16v'9€0°E 0rS'L2L' 069'C€9'Z 198'24S'T LEP'PL9T 9EE'9NL'L 118'858'L £01°608't 40 V1OL
29929 89C VT e |9V E9S€0C |00L LWL'ZL |686%00'PL [228'904°9L [9€Z'€2E’ZL [000°€12'Zz |000°20v°0Z [000'961°1Z [000'Sv2'6L |/86'SSS'6L |06L'8E8°'ZL [606°C06'CL [880'2€SCL 9 TVLO0L
56'91 9£9'8EL 000°S2S'S o 0 0 0 000'625'S o 0 0 ] 0 0 o GSOHdd
800 z0g'e 00L'v2 00L'vZ 0 [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ LL#IOM
9¢°181 T.8'106'L  |000'901'6S  |ovo'ETr'E 000°'9E'Y 000'PLL'S 0006509 000°208'S 0008229 000'28t'9 000°996'¢ 000'21€S 000°tES'E 000'LIS'Y 000'LL6'C 8 #19M
16°281 zi5'681'8  |000'85Z°19  [ooco'sesE 000°LL5'Y 000'765'S 000°'9LL'S 000'614'S 000'8vY'9 0002’8 000'942'9 000'815'S 000'8ZL'E 000'1£0'Y 000'655°E S #IOM
730 625'365 000'L20'Y 0 000'24 0 0 000'6 000'€L 000'vL 000'94€'Z 000'85Y'1 000'552 000'25L 000'€Z1 P # IO
L9 Sp8'99Z 000'966'L 0 [ [ 0 000'9 000°0L 000'599 000" L1’} 000'251 000't1 [ 0 VE # IOM
60°0Z vEL'SLB 000'9¥5°'9 0 000'S 000821 000'866 000251t 000'274'Z 000'784 00021 000'289't 000'862 [ 0 vZ #19M
1£°861 8/¥'0V9'8  |921'0£9'v9  [o00'8SL'S 696'0£0'S 11822 SEL'05L'S 000°S6€'S 000'05%°S 000'29€'S 000°€85'S 186'82'S 061729 606'702'S 980'6.8'S wuung
4V 13 N2 STIVD BL0Z
916°Z¢ 090°L€ L9¥°ES £58'SS 669'€9 695709 189'SS I18V'EY P09°LY 8LTE €42°0€ 151°vE 4Y V101
8CLPED'L 6L9019't L1S'626°T 68Y'EEY'T 05€'SLL'Z POL'8E9'T £00°92v'Z wY'vee’L 179748t 192828} SLL'OVE'L S0Z'88v'L 40 V101
Z0°Z¥S Z€9'519°C¢  [296 VPO'OLL  |00E Z2Z'0L |008'ZL0'2h |OvZ'¥ey'ZL 00520281 |029'652'02 [020°€€'6L [00S'ori'8L [esv'0sL'vL [009'8SS'cl ]065°€89'0L |000°620°0L |PLL'LEL'LL 9 V101
000 0 [ 0 ° ] 0 ° 0 0 0 0 0 ] QSOHdd
€5°6€ ggr'zze'L  |oos'ies'zL [0 008'pt ooL'gsy 005'187'Z 00£'6€4'C 00€°182'Z 00£'S8E'T 009'888 009'€99 005'22¢ 00Z'267 009052 LL#TOM
aL'z9 SS1L'80L'C 000'252'02 000'VEL'L 000'SYP'E 000'569'L 000'226'v 000'698'C 000'8S 000°01LE 000'9L 000°CH 000'9 000°2+9'2 000°2Z4'€ sHUOM
81051 BL'EYS'9  |000'cpE'sy  [ocoesiE 0002042 000'9¥E'9 000550 000'905'9 000°900'9 000'9VL'Y 000°269'€ 000°188'¢ 000'812'2 000’5822 000'826'Z SHIOM
89'L 29T'EL 000'8¥S 000'54 000'04 000°2Z 000'2S 000'S1 000°SE 00022 0002 00014 000'2€4 000412 000'9 ¥ #40M
1z 1E£'96 009'0Z2 0 0 0 [ 000'2S 000'vEZ 000'8€ 009't Q00'L1 000'ppL 000'822 000'2 VE # IOM
6'16 S19'600'v  |000'296'6Z  |000'0s8 000'920'+ 000°182'¢ 000054 000°€98'Z 000'829'S 000'68%'S 000°EPE'E 000'218'€ 000'v84' 000°1y 000°0L VZ 8 1IOM
£E'P6L 0Z6'99%'8 796°2£E'€9 09€'SES'S 000°00v'S ovo'vZe's 000'LEG'S 0Z6'ELL'S 02208P'S 008'0L'S 850°Z1S'S 000'€9L'S 080°2L0'S 008'v8E'Y viL'808'Y ouung
3v 14'n0 S7IvD SL0Z
vTLVE 986°6€ S66'vS 62209 ¥96'S9 2ZreL £61°€9 S08°LS L1VSE ZOV'EE VILEE 0Lzee 4V V10l
L08'245't £6LZrLL 911'96E°C £91'729'2 YE0'9L8°T 98E'SS1'E 682'€54'2 £vS'815°T 0P0'0es'L yZE'SSY'L 18V'LLY°L LiS'erY'L 40 TW10L
88785 8S0'C8Y'SC |9/2 €19 061 |00S'OLE'LL |009°1E0°EL [vP6226'LL |OvZ'8z9'6lL [922°26¥'1z |00€'209'€Z  [009'v6S'0Z [00:'8¢8'8L oﬁ.g. 11 |¥Z8'688°'0L {008'900'LL Wmln.ug.c—. O Y10l
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 o 0 AaSOHdd
L8l 18Z'06L 00€'LL6'S ooL'0b 002't4 [ 005742 008'S0L 00€'906'2 009'601°F 00228 00L'v81L 009'88 008'22L [ LLBIOM
£0°CE 885'S6E'L 000'6EP'0) 000'0L% 000°2Z 00002 000'vLL 00062 000'VPIS'L 000'S50°C 000'€Z 000°'SS 000'€2 00008 000°'vE eHIOM
81521 LLO'vSP's  |000'96z'0r  [000'08EE 000'2£0' 000°0L5'S 000'v54'9 000°1Z 000'290' 0000428 000'625' 000°2vE 000'0vY 000° L€'y 000'8L1'S S#19M
0292 69e'coL't  |o00'Zoz's 00008 000'61 00012 000'€52 000°08Y'L 000262 000'8Z 000'v1 000ty 000°1Z 000'8Z 000'i€ vb#10M
SO0V 500'Z01'9  |000'cp9'sy  |ooo'osyz 000'2L4't 000'10P'D 000'528'9 00052 000's1 000'520°S 000'204'6 000'08'S 000'€98'y 000'SY2°L 0 VE B 10M
VYE 991'ZIS'L  [000°LLELL  [000'tZ 000°€Z 000'v1 000'7SZ 000'282'2 000'8LY°E 000°7L 000°Z4 000'Lt 000°2Z 00029 000'24¢ VZ #1OM
20802 6€9'S90'6  |926'018'29  [cos'wiss 00v'Z0L°S pv6'968'S OvZYSL'S 916'v58'S 000°'%56'S 000'259' 000°149°S 009°€LE'S v22'820'S 000'280°S 262'187'S fouuny
3V 1312 ST1I¥O 0202
0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 250°1S SSE'6E SO0T'EE 016°LE 4V IvL0L
=UONONPaY [E10] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 8LEVZZT S69'vLL'L ovL'9PY'L ZLLE0'L 40 WI0L
Z6'191 ZL'IE0°L 88Z'0v9'ZS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006'2£9°9) |026'6Z8'ZL |099°128°0% [808'VSE'ZL 9 TvL0L
000 0 0 ] 0 ) 0 0 ] Q) 0 o 0 [ o aSOHdd
(1K) sy 00Z've 008'S 008y 00L'ZL oov'tt LL#NOM
9z'9L 09v'2ZE'E  |000'TS8'PE 000'Z1E'S 0000289 000'SHE'S 000'SLE'9 8 #1BM
SZ0 €96'01 600'8 000'sZ 000'sH 000'92 000°81 SHIOM
sZ0 628°01 000°L8 000'6Z 00021 000'€2 000'Z1 Yo S EOM
ST0 £96°01 000°Z8 000'9Z 00051 000'vZ 000°L1 VE #1OM
08°€L LL¥'109 000'66%'y 000°1E'Y 000'21 00062 000'2Z VZ H10M
09°0L S1Z'920'c  |880°0L0'E2 000'608'S 021'4£6'S 095'29€'S 80Y'1068'S jouun),
ERd 14n2 SO %001 - %004- %001 %001 - %001 %001 %004 - %8t %61~ AN %L~
%001 - %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %Sy %81 %l %V L [¥414
VIOL VIOL WIOL 030 AON 150 onv anr NAr AN "dv BV 833 NV

d¥O3y ¥Y3IA - 9 NOILONAOHd




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Seriest

120

110

100

90

2016- 2021




H1d3a dnd d VT IM == S VT TIIW o

[cO¢ / 0OCO¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS SO0S S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S S0S  S0S  S0S S0S  S0S  S0S S0S HLIA3a dANd
9/T 94T 9LT 6LT 98T T6C T6T T6C 98T 18T 6LT 6LT VLC 6LT 6LT 6LC d vZ11Im
S97 09C 69C (9T 69C 9/t 18C ¥.LT 18T [9T 69C [9T T9C S9C 69C 69¢ SVZTIIM

I¢ Tt Tz 7T¢c 7T¢ 1C¢ TCZ 1T¢ T¢ T¢ T¢ 1T¢ OC Ot OCT o0OC oOC oOC OC OC OC oOCc O¢ Oc¢
29Q -AON -0 -dos -8ny -jnf -unr -Aepy -udy -sepy -qd4 -uer -33Qg -AON -120 -des -8ny -nr  -unr -Aey -udy -lely -gs4 -uer
009

e e A e e et - 005

(10)7

00¢€

00¢

001

1334
sieadh g / s|ena1 4a1ep\ AjyauoN i 113IM

ANVINOD JALVM AITHD JdIHS



Ydaq dwng === d Y€ § TIAM===me S VE # TTIM e

ICO¢ /1 0COC

09v 09 09v 09 09% O09% O09% 09v 09 09v 09¥ Q9% 09% O09r 09 09y 09y 09¢ 09y 09 09% 09 09¢ 09y Yidaqgdung
08¢ 087 08T T8¢ [8T 68T v6C 637 ¥6C 68T 687 687 V8¢ T6C 68C ¢€0E dVEH#TIIM
TL4C 99C TLT TLC SLT T8C 8T 8LT V8T 08Z 08C 8LC €/LC €LC SLT SLT SVE#TIIM
T¢ 1¢ Tt 1z 1z 1tT¢ 1z 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1z OC OCc OC oOC OZ OC o0C OC OC Oc ©OC OcC

2330 -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -Jepy -g94 -uer -23Q -AON -1Q -dss -3ny -nf -unr -Aeyw -idy -ieN -go4 -uef
00S

e — e T T TEE e

oSty
0ot
0s€

o 00€

0S¢

00¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334
SiedA 7 / s|onaT 4938 A|YIUOIN VEH T1IM

ANVAWOD YILVM AdTHD dIHHS



yidaqg dwing e

d Vi # TTIMN e

S VP # TIIM e

[0CO¢ 1 0C0C

ovyr Ovv Ovvy Ovvy Ovv Obvy Ovy Oy OvP OWr OVP Obvy OvP Oy OvF Oby Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovk Oy Ovy Obv
06C (6T /6T 067 06Z T10¢ #¥0OE TOE 66C T0€ C6CZ ¢T6C 06C V6T ¥6T [6C
8LC 8/T 8/CT €8¢ €8Z 06C ¢6C 88T 88T ¢€8C 18C 8LC 8LC¢ 8LC 18T 18¢

¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1z 1T¢ ¢ 1 1T¢ 1 1T¢ T¢ 1Tc O OCc oOoC¢ OC oO0C OC oO0Cc OC oOC OC¢ oOC Oc

-23g -AoN PO -dag -8ny  -nr -unp -Aey -udy -dey -qa4 -uer -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nr -unf -Aey -udy -ueiy -ga4  -uef
— “ e,

s1eah 7 / S|aAa7 191ep\ AlYIUOIAL  W# T1AM

ANVIWOD YHLVM AITdD ddIHS

yidaqg dwng
d V¥ # T1IM
SVF #T1IM

00s

0st

oov

0s¢

oot

0S¢

0ot

0sT

0ot

0s

1334



Y1dag dwinge==e== g G # T1IM ===

oty 0o¢y Ocy 0Ty 0Ty Ocy Oty Oy Ocv
18¢
(424

¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ ‘1Tz 1T 1T T1¢
-23@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aely -udy

oty
(44
0L¢

1¢
-JBIN

oty
64C
89¢

184
-ga4

S ey

e e —————

S S H TIIM e
0zy 0Ty Oy 0Ty Oy 0Ty 0Ty Oy OCZy Oty 0Ty Ocy Oty
¥8¢ 887 €67 S6C S6C 167 98C 987 V8T 64T 18T 18T 98C
CLC LLT 98T 16C V8¢ V8T [LLT LLT LLT 0OLC TLT LlLT VLt
IZ 0t 0C 0 0T O0OC O0C OC OC OC oO0C O0C oO¢
-uef -33Qg -AON -10Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aeyy -udy -deiy -q34 -uer
e ——— — e

siedA g / s|ana Ja1ep AjyIuoIA S# 1AM

ANVINOD Y4LVM ATTdD dddHS

yydag dwng
dS#TIIM
SS#11AM

(01514
(0014
0S¢
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0Ss

0
1334



y3dag dung === 4 8 #T1IM== S8 # 1IN ==
[€O¢ / OCOC
ovy ovy oOvy Ovvy Ovv Obv OvP ObY Ovy Obvy Ovy Obvy Obb ObV Oby Obvy Oby Ovv OV Ovv OVt Oty Ovy Oty
6C¢ GZE SCE [TE 6CE VPEE 8EE PEE 6CE [TE ©PEE PEE 6CE 9€E 9ge 8EC
G1€ 1te TIE€ GTE SIE OCE SCE O¢e OCe SIE TIE TIE 90€E TIE €TE TIE
T¢ 1 1¢ 1z 11¢c 1Te¢ 1¢ 7T¢ 1¢ *tT¢ 1¢ T¢ OC OCc oOC OC oOC OC OC OC oOCc 0O¢ oOC O¢
-39Q -AoN -PQ -das -Bny -nr -unr -Aey -idy -uey -q94 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -dos -8ny -jnr -unf -Aepy -udy -iejy -qa4 -uer
S ey L ———

siedA ¢ / s|ana 4o1ep\ AlYIUOIAL 8# T1IM

ANVIWOD HdLVM NITHD dHIHS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #113IM
S8#T11IM
00S
oSy
oov
0se
00¢€
0S¢
00¢
0stT
001

0s

1334



yidog dwing e===== ¢ IT |[|DM === G TT ||SM ==

[CO¢ /1 OO

Q0TT 00TT 0OTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT 0O0TT yidaqgdwnd
996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 896 896 S/6 SL6 996 996 996 996 d 1T [IsMm
LY6 (V6 [v6 8¥V6 (V6 8Y6 (V6 [¥6 8Y6 8Y6 8¥6 8P6 8¥6 8¥6 B8¥6 8¥6 SITIPMm

¢ 1Tt 1t t¢ T¢ 71¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1t 1C T¢ O O0C ©OCc ©OC OC O¢ OC OC ©OCc ©o0Cc OC Oc
-29Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aejy -udy -uey -g34 -uer -23g -AON -PQ -das -8ny -inf -unf -Aey -udy -ue|N -ga4 -uer
0STT

— e e = = c rrrey = = e = OOH.H

0S0T

0001

0S6

006

0S8

siedA z / sjona 491epn Alyluo  TT# 1T1AM £=55

ANVIWNOO ddLVM AT dddHS



R P A IR IR VIPUOSA IR I AP I A I\ CIACIIA VR WA T CIACIIA VISR QA CRPNSIA IR

08/( O\r/( 08/( nmr/( 08/( 06/( 08/( 06/( 08/( 08/( 08/( o\r/( 08/( ar/( 08/( o\r/( O\r/( 08/( 08/( 06/( o\r/( 08/( 06/( 08/( 08/( 06/( 06/( 08/( 08/( 08/(
SO R R\ S S\ S A U S S S S S R e
0
0T
ot
09
08
00t
0zt
ovt
MOJ [ouunyg,
091

ANVIWNOD Y4LVM AdTdD JdIHS

Wd9 N1 MOT4



»%u: P AN »%“( A QY Qe »m“( A QY Qe QT »%ul AP »%“< PP SIS

N N N NN N G N N N N NN NN N NN NSNS NGE NS NGRN

PSP S S S PSP NN N i g i i R I R I
0
0S¢
005
0SL
0001
0szt
00sT

0s/1

000¢

ainuipy Jad suojey [eioy,
ANVIWOD YALVM AHIED dd4HS

0S¢¢C

WdO NI MO



	Agenda 5-20-2021.pdf
	Minutes 4-15-2021.pdf
	DOC005.pdf

